Wl Ref. Ares(2023)117764 - 09/01/2023

From: PINEIRO KRUIK Estela (CAB-TIMMERMANS)

To: CAB TIMMERMANS ARCHIVES

Subject: FW: Meeting EVP Mr Timmermans & Mr Balkenende
Date: lundi 12 septembre 2022 12:57:25

Dear A team,
Please register to Tony in CF and me in asoc.

Best,
Estela

From: @hague.company>

Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 5:04 PM

To: PINEIRO KRUIK Estela (CAB-TIMMERMANS) <Estela.PINEIRO-KRUIK@ec.europa.eu>
Subject: Meeting EVP Mr Timmermans & Mr Balkenende

Dear Ms Pineiro-Kruik,
| am following up on a request from EVP Mr Frans Timmermans and my colleague prof. dr. Jan
Peter Balkenende to set up a meeting in Brussels. The meeting was agreed after their

conversation at the GCA-Summit.

Mr Balkenende would be meeting Mr Timmermans in his capacity as Associate Partner at Hague
Corporate Affairs, alongside myself.

| would be happy to follow up with your office to further discuss the nature of the meeting as
well as the appropriate time.

Kind regards,

Hague
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hague.compan
www.hague.company
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